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Islamorada, FL 33036

Re: Key Largo Fire Rescue & EMS District, Impact Fee & Sales Tax Revenue
Dear Mr. Simmons:
This is in response to your letter dated September 19, 2011.

About a year ago, I first spoke with and then received a letter from attorney Joshua T. Hauserman regarding
the topic of impact fees. (I gather from your letter that Mr, Hauserman has since left your firm.) At the time,
I mentioned to Mr. Hauserman that Monroe County Fire Rescue had reported that several of their officers had
actually been speaking with representatives of the District to get input on how to spend the impact fees that
were on account at that time, and specifically where o locate the fire hydrants that were being purchasing
with those fees.

I'have asked Monroe County Fire Rescue for updated information regarding the balance in the impact fees
account and will provide it to you upon receipt. In the meantime, 1 will also get you updated information on
discretionary sales surtax revenue.

In his letter, Mr. Hauserman mentioned an interlocal agreement between the County and the Village of
Islamorada. My recollection is that I told Joshua that I was unable to find any such agreement and asked him
for a copy. If you have located it, | would appreciate it if you could forward a copy.
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Yery truly yours,

Ce: Chief James Callahan, Monroe County Fire Rescue
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